FRUITA, COLORADO

Date  June 13, 2024 - 6:00 p.an.
Tile:  Regular Mecting of the Board of Directors
Place: 168 N Mesa Street; Fruita, CO 81521

. Call to Order and Roll Call
. Pledge of Allegiance

. Citizen Comments/Requests
This section is set aside for the Board of Directors to listen to comments by the
public regarding items that do not otherwise appear on the agenda. Generally,
the Board of Directors will not discuss the ssue and will not take oflicial action
under this section of the agenda. Please hmit comments to a five- minute period,

. Disclosurce of Conflict of Interest

. Approval of:
*  Regular Board minutes [rom 05/11,/2024
s Bills

*  Resolution 06/13/2024 - May 2024 Write OIF's
* Financial Reports

. Reports/Updates
e Administrative
¢ Chicl
*  Oiflicer(s)
o Umon #5265

° New Busimess
*  Voluntcer Plan Affliliation Agreement
*  Resolution 06/13/202:4(a) - Budget Amendment

. Old Business

o Adjourned



Lower Valley Fire District
May 9th, 2024

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lower Valley Fire

Protection District was called to order by Cullen Purser after prior notice of the
meeting was given. The role call was taken, and the following directors were
present, Mark Bonella, Jeff Phillips, Cliff Gray and Jesse Mease. Others present
were Chief Cavaliere, Deputy Chief Katzenberger, Derek Campbell, Adam
Compton, Greg Reynolds (Google Meeting) Cody Ciotti, Thomas and Heidi Creel,
John Dawson, Kaden Fife, Ben Gardner, Anthony Padilla, Beau Schmalz, Skylar
Smith, Jesse Stocking, Tim Struble, Becky Van Bramer, Bette Burnett, and Diana
Manzanares.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Cliff Gray led us in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mark Bonella will be a few minutes late, but he will be here.

CITIZENS COMMENTS/REQUESTS
None

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST
None

APPROVAL OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Jeff Phillips motioned to accept the board minutes from 04/11/2024. Motion
was seconded by Jesse Mease. The motion was passed with 4 votes.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

Diana stated that we have $93,045.54 for our Expense Summary from April 9t
,2024 to May 6t ,2024.

The total balance in our bank account including cash on hand is $3,406,918.88.
The interest for the month of April is $14,700.36 and our TYD from Jan -April is
$52,780.04.

April's Mesa County Statement of collections came out to be $597,460.26.

On April 12th,2024 Cullen purser and | went to GVB to wire $900,000.00 from
our GVB general checking account to our Colo-trust to earn more interest
income and to maintain our General Checking account around the agree
$600,000.00.



Lower Valley Fire District
May 9th, 2024

Jeff Phillips made a motion to accept the Expense Summary. Motion was
seconded by Cliff Gray. The motion was passed with 4 votes.

Mark Bonella had just arrived after the vote was taken.

Resolution 04 /2024 -Write-offs

Mark Bonella motioned to accept the write-offs in the amount of $88,459.25
for April 2024.
Jesse Mease seconded the motion. The motion was passed with 5 yes votes.

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

The total balance in our bank account including cash on hand is $3,406,918.88.
The interest for the month of April is $14,700.36 and our TYD from Jan -April is
$52,780.04.

April’s Mesa County Statement of collections came out to be $597,460.26.

On April 12th,2024 Cullen purser and I went to GVB to wire $900,000.00 from
our GVB general checking account to our Colo-trust to earn more interest

income and to maintain our General Checking account around the agree
$600,000.00.

A/P another check run will be bee done next week because [ will be out for 2 %2
weeks due to my daughter’s High school Graduation and my surgery. May 15-
May 31,2024

Cliff Gray made a motion to accept the Financial Statement.
Jeff Phillips seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 5 votes.

REPORTS AND UPDATES
Nothing to Report

ADMINISTRATIVE RPORT
Nothing to report.

CHIEF REPORT

Chief Cavaliere and Captain Mulkey presented to the SEMTAC board for our
EMS Provider grant on May 9%, via ZOOM and the SEMTAC score constitutes
50% of the total score.



Lower Valley Fire District
May 9th, 2024

Our annual audit with Paul Miller has been completed and went very smoothly,
and we are finalizing data, and he will present it to the board at a later date.

SDA Annual Regional workshop will be Tuesday, June 11t at the Clifton Water
District from 8:00-12:00. If anyone is interested, please sign up.

Ambulance 3112 is on Gov Deals .net and there has been some interest from the
post.

Officers
None

Union #5625

Kaden Fife wanted to let the board know that everyone is thankful for the
board taking the time to read the survey and move forward with it. They are
looking forward to hearing what the board has planned regarding the salary
increase.

The Corn Hole tournament was a big success. Just one suggestion was made.
They need more water.

He also wanted the board to know that there is a difference between the Union
and the Foundation.

New Business-Salary Survey Discussion
The board has had time to go over the survey and would like Matt to give the

board and the room the info and go over all of it.

Back in 2023 we had a COLA increase of 5%. That was our starting point to get
the salary survey. We had several departments that have responded, including
one from up valley for the salary survey.

They looked at several things, not just the salary, benefits package cost share if
any.

They took the average minimum and the average maximum of what was
presented to us and then took out the extremely high and extremely low
numbers and took into consideration the benefits package and how that effects
the overall annual salary, which gave us the adjusted average minimum and the
adjusted average maximums.



Lower Valley Fire District
May 9th, 2024

Not every step will be a time requirement. They won't be able to go from step
one to step ten and make a lot of money and leave. It will be an annual increase
of $361,000.00 to the current budget. Can this be sustainable down the line?
Will we be able to keep up with getting new equipment down the line?

[f some people go up the steps faster and faster, how can we keep up with
inflation?

How can we justify having Loma Station open? Should it be closed?

The board members need to be able to answer these questions of the people
that they represent.

Matt stated that if the assessment rate continues to drop, we still have growth
in our district and the 10-year growth data shows that there is a lot of new
growth.

We have been utilizing operating income for operating expenses and capital
income for capital expenses. In the last three years we have been utilizing
operating income for capital expenses and still putting money into the capital
savings. We have put 1.65 million in the last six months in addition to the 4
million that we have allocated over the last three years out of the operating
funds.

If we look at where we are going to be in the next ten years and what the growth
is going to look like in Fruita and the Mesa County data, we would be able to
sustain this.

There is also going to be an unknown.

Matt also stated that the community needs to be educated as to why we have a
Loma station and the value of that station. We can only provide the level of
service that the community is willing to pay for.

It costs a lot of money for a new hire. The training cost is about $30,000.00 but
if you don’t have any interest in that position, you are paying it out in overtime
to cover that position.

Jesse stated that we need to find the balance, but we still need to be able to
function.

Mark stated that everyone in this room will benefit from this, and the public
will get nothing, no more trust, people are upset about the taxes. The public will
need to be educated and the ones that can do this are the board members in
their district.



Lower Valley Fire District
May 9th, 2024

How can anyone work 48 hours? Why are we using the 48 hours? Why don’t we
use the 24 hours? Mark has heard that they are always tired, and it is not good
for their lifestyle.

Rebecca stated that he doesn’t have the complete picture and Mark said he had
the floor.

Some people like it but we need to look at it as to what is the best bang for the
buck.

Cullen asked that next month, to bring the board some data on comparing 24
hours to 48-hour shifts.

Kaden stated that if we go to another less that 48-96, we will lose more people.
Mark asked them to write down why they like or dislike the 48-96 shift and why
it benefits the district.

Cullen just wants more information.
Jeff wants to know what more we need to decide.

Mark stated maybe we wait one more month or put a community together, but
Mark doesn’t want to be on it.

Cullen stated that he doesn't think that if we wait another month, we are not
going to have anymore info than we do right how.

Mark asks Matt if what he has been looking at would it short fall our budget
next year?

Matt stated that he didn’t see a big change.
Matt wants to answer some of the questions that have been asked. What do
they get (the public) and what do we get (LVFD)?

Matt stated that we have grown the level of service over the last 5-8 years, and
we have been very aggressive with that growth because we were so far behind
in the level of service. What they get is not backed by that level of service
because whether we have employees stay or go, we can't recruit and retain staff
with the wages that we have now. They get someone to show up when they call
911. If we don’t do something and we know you want to do something, they get
the peace of mind to know that trained professionals will show up.

There is a good reason that all the other departments in our area all use the
48/96 shift. If you want the data, we will be glad to get it for you!



Lower Valley Fire District
May 9th, 2024

This works for the majority of Mesa County because everyone knows who is
working what shift.
Board members need to educate their constituents in their district.

Jesse stated that we have home grown talent here and we need to keep it, just
because we have lost one good employee doesn’t mean that that person can’t
be replaced.

We really need to have a solid communication plan from the top to the bottom
in this organization.

Cullen stated that we need to put some time and effort into this.

Mark stated that he doesn’t need to have the info on the 48/96 shift, but Jesse
stated he would like to hear about the psychological aspects of it.

Cullen would like to form a committee for the communication plan.

Mark Bonella made a motion that this proposal includes a pay schedule lock
meaning that the bracket will not be reviewed for adjustment, this includes any
COLA, until 2027 with an effective date of any adjustments of January 1,2028.
Employees will observe the time and performance requirements to promote
through the steps. It will be effective as 0f 06/30/2024.

Jesse Mease Seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 5 votes.

Bette asks if everyone in this room will be getting the raise including the
business office. She was told it was only for the full-time employees.

Mark Bonella stated that he wanted to amend the motion to include the Billing
Specialist Bette Burnett to receive the same raise as the full-time employees.

Jesse Mease seconded the motion. The Motion passed with 5 votes.



Lower Valley Fire District
May 9th, 2024

0Old Business
None

Adjournment

Cullen made a motion to adjourn. All in favor 5 yes votes.




Lower Valley Fire Protection District

Expenses by Vendor Detail
May 07 - June 10, 2024

WEST END SINCLAIR

“ommunications

TOTAL $ 86,849.85



Resolution 06/13/2024

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THIS
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, as the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District have
resolved to write off the following additional amounts as required for non-allowable
charges of Medicare/Medicaid (as required by law), collection fees, deceased person,
bankruptcy accounts {(as required by law) and indigent accounts that are uncollectible for
EMS service in the amounts as follows for the month of May 2024.

Contractual Adjustments: $ 66,106.03
Bankruptcy/Deceased/Indigent $ 1,074.96
Total: $67,180.99

We received $26.00 from the Collection Agency for the month of May 2024. We sent
$11,213.82 for the month of May 2024 to collections.

PASSED and ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection
District this 13th day of June 2024.

-I:_(;{#ér_\}dlléy Fire Protection District
President of the Board of Directors

Vice-President of the Board of Directors



SUOHIT|IOD JO JUBWINEIS Y202 AW 9L'9P6‘LLE

96'066'LEL s

liyoeg

08'vr0'99¢ £
$

SBPN|2UI 210} $Z0Z AEIN eyl Sjou ases|d .

[ 1S Z9v'8bSe $ | 2£652'924'C $ 9resetlsz $ 8L0/Z'16KZ $ 1BGIE/PP'T $ PEEZELBIZ $ TGUPS06EL $ 9L GBLUPEL $
06 02L'1E $ | gg9sE'LE $lzsoLL'se $ | ¥8'9ZZ'9E $ | 0L'6F9'LT $ ] 0219502 $ | socor'yL $ laguaos(
SO ¥60 Ly $ | 8,265 LY $1zZe6zl'ey $ | ¥B'0DZ'9E $ | 65'858'6E 3| LP'EBE'ET $losoires  § laquisaoN
¥1£81'8E $ | s8'c86'8E $ | 69 LEB'EE $ | o¥'erL'cE $l61L426'CE $115991'02 s$lereeL'ze ¢ $3qo0
91 v09'0F $ | cz1ze'sy $ | Z0'96E'6E $ | Zs'68¥'OF $)SE¥LL'EE [BEAN44 R ] laqueideg
G0'0Z6 #5 8| 28°9PZ'pS $ | 0650220 $ |5 2Lp'95 $]90LLZCY $ |8 LEP'LE $|viele0z & 1snbny
6L'¥99'6. $ | 28'2€9'8S 3| 9248’9 $ | S8'80F L $ | 6£°TES'SS $ | £E142'SE glogizsze ¢ Anp
Ot 666 0FS $[reg0z6es S| GOELPiir S| G0600vEr €| Lbe82 oY $[S2008WSe | PLBSBOFE 3 aunp
96'066'282 § | sgriez'ive $l1z'zes'sze ¢ | Gsoo0p'eoz 4| 0Z6pS'S9E  § | PYOOV'SHE $!v0998°28L ¢ |ZLSrL'9sz  § Ael
9z 09¥ 165 $ | vO'S9Y' G5 $10899299r S[/1950cir $[/92€LTir $|80GEC'IOP $16296€6JC $]0CEPECZE  $ Iudy
19682 08 ${LL8:6'98L s{oLvbs'z8lL  $|9ces080s $[962882LL 8| 28¢HPE2L $ | 99°00%'28 $|viz68ce  § yosew
ZLL0E'¥o8 $16v 06k 2LL $11e8L81.. ¢ |v21O999Zr $|BEZPOBZ. $|ZEGILZBLO S| Ov66F2SE  $129.0879% $ Aenigay
956Zh Ly $ 126 LEE'LEL $|621829%L $]|€0v69'6o $ | £#'755'95 $ | 6vesr've $ | 68'8EP'9L $]86¥5ELr  $ fenuep
202 £202 2202 1202 0202 6102 8102 LL02
SUONI|07) JO JUBWIBIE)S AJUNOY) BSAW
Z5'6v2'69 $ :1S3Y3LNI NO LA
8t'690'L1 ¢ | 9c 001 s|izize $| £L'80Z°'185°'E $
L2 vOr'y ¢ | v ozeE'y $ | s2eov'y $| 82092'6.6 ¢ A73IA AVJ-0E 2.l %/ 1L LGS SINJONNSEU| JSN-0]0D
618806 $ | z1'se6'9 $ | s10s6'y $| PEBIS'EEEL $ A13IA AVQ-0E 818 %/LLLS § 5284 MalAaY UB|d /[eJauag) JSNJ[-0{0D
80°LL8E $ | o8wst'e $ | sz is8'y $[ 15891809 $ 8181 %G 1998 Bupdayd ulel G4AT Sueg A8)en puels
5 $ = 3 5 $ | 00002 $ pueH uQ yseo
pPaniady jsalaju] AYIN panIa0Y 1588l Idy| PanUIGY 1500ty BN ajuejeg unNo3dYy
v202/01/90 J0 SY

JUaWI)EIS je1oueUlq Ajyjuow




911’28t § B9E'GIOES £86'LLZ'Y  § {ri0OFY) PLZ'6Z0YS 002’685 ES 866'LTL'ES L69'6E6'G § JANNIATY T

LiT'aor  $ 9zE'SLES £PS'EZZ  § (¥1£'16T) $ SOp'98Z'I$S  680°GEES 65V'796$ TrLoOv'E § SBWO02U| JAY30 [E10L
(658'0¥E) $ 6SE'¥EZP 00524 $ t8's $ Bgs'0s ¢ 9Er'l0 698'22 £69'66 awoou) sedA) Jai0  0£08Y
L 2 vz0Z 136png  Buiuieway £z0z  [BMaY €202  €zZ0Z 19Bpng  |enjoy zzoz (emiTy SIWOINI

ONA4 TTYINID

$ oF $ 000°€ $ oor'e $ 009t $ 000'8 $ 00§'L $ slasiey pund 0ZOBY
SPO'SL ¢ (sp) $ 000'sL $ (26126} $ 26962 § 005'8L $ 6BEEZ & 9.0¢ $ SWOIU| [BJIPBW 3IBNO  0LOBY
(ris'arg) ¢ (gop'rzi) & (000'OWZ'L) & 2L2T% ¢ (222'Z8Z'L) ¢ (oo0'0pZ’L) $ (SLi2erLls  LLO'8PL'L (anusaay vijucd) sjualiysnipy [enjoeueD) dDUBINSY]  0OOET
TETTIC'L $ 892479  $ 0000002 § (logZol) $ LO0E'ZOL'Z $ 000000 $ 6226L0°T § 6BE0LOZS safiseyg souveinquy  Qo08Y
(L68) $ BlLi'E $ /28'9¢ ¢ (8ed) $ gee'ee $ 165'GE $ /855 $ ocrer ¢ SPPRNUOD BNAIBG aNd Q00O
(ose'v) $ 09€'S $ 000't g {510'ev) § S0P 000'P $ [06'0. $ 895 $ suopeuoq/eMOWAN D055
520'8 $ o2v $ 00§59 g (i18) $ 009'9 $ €£82'9 $ 9999 $ LTS $ sywJiag/sesd Adod  0OKSH
(Zr0'0Z) $ Tro'se $ 000'si $ (g60'6s) $ £6529 § 005 $ 259 & 9il't $ s)je asuodsey 12SI0 JO IO O0bEY
8ve'LZ ¢ ezse's $ 00008 s (2r2'12) & ZHL'ee § 000'SL $ 250%L ¢ €6viL & $894 MDY UBld  00BTF
(0sz'it) $ 09Z'ZL $ {£s9'01) ¢ Bisololiegd - $ 2 $ yuegd A3|[eA puels) NS2IBU|  00ZTY
5 $ = 3 5 $ - $ - $ = $ soseyaing (epdes -1sniL ojo) 9ysuell  Q0LZR
Lib L §$ 68928 $ 00009 8 (og0'zH) $ 6092L & €25 $ lgl'8l $ g5t $ Jsnujojo) ;ysedsjul 0002y
PLL0EL  § THE'lT $ 9L28SL § 89.61 ¢ zav'es $ O0sT'ol $ Zer'zel $ lzo've § paAleosy spund jueid)  Q09LY
e CE T e L Gl e e e
- 3 - g - $ = (e $ - £ - $ uoisuad 0LOGK
HNOISH3d

869'CLL § vSvIz'z § ovp'ese'z  $ (bOl'skl) $ ZIBTPLT $ LIL'PBS'T $ BES'EIL'T § 566'BESTS SenuUaADY XEL [2I0L
(686'%) $ 686’69 & 000'69 ¢ {120's) ¢ 966'99 $ 65.6'59 $ S9E/9 $ €TSS ¢ wax3 Xe1 Mos> Auadoig [euosiad - 0SS PUE SURIIBALOIUSS  Q0SLY
518'98 ¢ G8L'ELL  § 000002 % BYE'SE ¢ €£8'08C $ ZOL'OLE  $ LL0ZOE $ L6P10E § xe] diysisumO 0D BSAN 000LY
- $ a N - $ 009 $ - $ 008 $ S g c $ JSIW Jaunseas] 0D eSS 00BOP
95e'ey $ vrols § 000's6 $ {eot't) $ 988'96 % £Ti'se $ 62L'POL $ BFF'es  $ xel Asjes oiand  00L0F
rLL $ 98 $ 005'L $ €42 $ 68F'E $ zoz'y $ Bege $ ivl'e $ 15319U) XE] UBY 0D BSSN Q090K
gz N (72 $ 001 $ 6SF'L ¢ Fi2 $ 98S'L $ cgl 8 LL5°) 3 i xey juenbiaq ‘0o BSSN  0OPOP
ol $ 065 $ 000'L $ L2L2 $ 6 $ 682 $  6re'l $ 9EL's $ xe] Juanbiag oD eS8 00ZOF
99g'ir9 $ vizZ'eiB't & ovg'sze’z ¢ (S8¥'ZEM) ¢ BEY'PBZT $ POE'LOL'Z $ ZEI'SBZ'ZT §© ££9'590T ¢ xe] [2J3ulD 0D BS3W 0000
T T i |

gaz'set's ¢ 9z6'ZLL'ZS a3UL[eg pUNd BIQHBAY

(sz8'0zL) 8 (8€5'0Z1LS) srBseY J0ge )

- § LA N Bunuels -siunodoy sbuineg -jsnu) 0jo

PrL'909c § Zre'090°'L$ Suiuers -lunoaoy Bunesad( -yueg Lejiep pues

PPL'908 8 rar'eez'zs asuepey pund Guuels

Bujurewsay 2auaIdyl(] £Z0Z  [BNIOY £20C  €£202136png  [enidw ZZOZ  |EMISY [ZGT SIWOCINI

o

20T ANN4 I¢HINID

¥20Z/0L/90 Parepdn) -19B6png 10mS1g UoNaaloId 8114 AB||EA JamoT H20Z



6LZ'va $ Lep'ec $ 0020zt $ (LLi'sl) $ 9LF'iBL $ 508891 $ GMO'P8 & P0G S asuadxg sa|iddng |ejoL
¥2ZZLE $ 961 ¢ o00Z'ty $ BiBZ $ 9.9'68 § &SSPV $ ovEsL  $ eil'se angrsaddng  oL868
9Eg'L $ ¥5E'LE $ 000t $ (99z'8e) ¢ 99Z'ePl $ 000'SLL  $§ ELEUS  $ GES'ES leapeyysenddng 00863
915 $ ter'l $ 000% $ D0gE'} $ 0.9 $ o000'F ¢ Zov's $ ZI6'V sayddng/eoyo 00819
ove'L s 099 $ 000%C $ (gsz) $ €522 $ 0002 $ 68PZ $ 0LF'L asuadx3 Buniew/soQ 00519
(o6t) $ 966 $ 00¢ $ 002 ¢ 065 $ 05LT $ SiF'lL ¢ g0L't juewdinb3 Jlewg/EeoW0 00018
A4 NS

0L0°16Z $ £i5'9LZ $ €r9'195 $ Ir2'sl $ 065'7ZC ¢ EPR'LPS  $ PEO'BZY § VOE'BIY aouRINSU| (RJO L
8r2'Z ¢ zse $ 0052 $ €L $  IBEL $ 005"t $ Log'L $ €01 aouesnsujfpery 0068
008'8 $ © $ 0058 $ g0E'e $ Z69'9 $ ooZ'ol $ 896'c $ = ajueInsu)sasuadxy/SWIe|)  QOLES
= $ - [ |5 $ 005’8 $ = §$ 0o0s's ¢ BN $ el saueINsSU| UOISIAIEIUB] 05268

256622 ¢ 160'Z1Z & €v9'ory ¢ B0B'SE $ PCLZOF § E£bOLZF % GLEWSE & B0L€EE BVUBINSUPYEH 00768
£T0'LY $ [IB'ET $ 000's9 $ (eLp's) $ £ir'0L $ 00069 ¢ 0l00F $ ZB6'LY asurinsuydwe?) ajels  O0L6R
irl'e $ £5Z'SE § 000's¥ g (0LL'9) $ OLL'LE ¢ 000'sE $ o%z'ge § iso'se saurInsuyspuog/AIgelTIsid 00068
R WS ToNK S MR S SR e

909'v9 $ 69212 $ 5i8's8 $ 0ZY'sE $ 69E'LF $ 06195 $ Zoi'9e  § 18LvT 8 asusdxg/asinguiiey |auUosIad [e10L
BYG'6 ¢ Zsv'e $ 00091 § ors $ BLOF $ SOl 3 wlLL § 022 asuemoly Buiyio|d  oveee
£85'pE $ Eiv's $ o00'er $  S06'CL $ ¥BLPZ $ O0L'BE $  LOELL & €L1TL S|eUBtEl - UOREINPT  O0L68
$6Z'vL $ 08¢ $ 8%l $ 19t $ 80P'L $ SZ0'E g 5022 g 12T lealpapao/siseysaddng 00068
arL'L $ Ppsg'e $ 000G $ (bBL'e) $ v8g'9 $ 005t $ 655 $ 98£%C souemo|y Bubpe  ooges
059'L $ 0581 $ 005t $ €0T'1 ¢ 1822 $ 00S't $ Ivg's $ 296 BIUEMOIIY (29N  000LL
000°L 3 = $ 000°L $ 000t s - $ 000°L $ : $ 28 (auuosiag | sauemolry abesil 0050,
0BEZ $ 02k $ 00s' $ LEE $ 689L'e $ 00S'T $ 6561 $ e asuadxg |eael}  00LOS
96L°019°L § BLEY966  $ SLLZ09'C § 119'€E $ OQIE'ETET $ I86'SLP'T $ O09E'EE0'T § 012'658'L S uoneNSIUIWPY [BI0L
680'08e'L.  §  Z98'Zin $ Z06'Z0ZZ & bvIE'er ¢ 988'P8B'L € OLZ'PE0'T ¢ S60'9ZL'L $ 99F'995°) asuadxg sebepy  00G4L
12891 $ 15971 $ liv'eT $ (rev'e) $ 18l'8C & 98T'ST § 059'vZ & POL'EZ yoje Jekojdwaseiesipely 00222
899'Z1 $ SPo's $ c12'02 ¢ (gsL) $ sos’ol  § loE'ol $ gzB'g $ Z.56 yagey Jehoidwl/ss 00022
8r9'rE $ 009'sT $ B8bZ'8S § 6v8 $ SELLS $ PBYILS ¢ o0sc'er $ Ss9ce a'g grefojdwangddd 05592
L5Z'88 $ SRE'6S $ ogL'8FL & PI8'6 ¢ GEe0EL § 60TOPL  $ 966'60L $ 9/0'58 yoyew sakoidwagddd 00694
viZ'8 $ sll'v $ BFO'CL ¢ 8z $ ZOO'LL $ o0el'll $ 9/6'2L ¢ L8L'sl yojew JehojdwIfgyd  00SZL
- g = S - $ 0042 $ = $ 00L'Z $ Zo9¢ $ #oueinsu| uawlojdwaun OpeIOOD  00EZL

19E'91 $ 6T $ 0v9'Le $ $ £egLL % § 66501 & suondussqngssana 00529

126'L1
Buiueway £z02 IENOY 2202 i 114 S3ISNIdXT

ONNS TVH3INTD

$ $ $ $ Be8Z'¢ $ $ 50T g uoiusAdId 2414
= $ = sl - § ZZE'PL $ 8L $ 000'st $ = $ - asuadx3 uonda|3 00509
9£9'9Z $ t9eT $ 00062 $ 086 $ e6l'st $ 000'sT § oeg'ee $ Li0'6Z Tv :seonoNmpny/ieba 00209
0485} $ OEET $ ooZ'st ¢ 9962 $ BZO'GH § le6'lL $ zZos'ol $ ESKEE liw/sasq uopessSiuwpy  (GOL09
§46'2 $ S2k $ 000t $ o8} $ BlLFL $ g8Z'e $ wicy $ 89972 S9e4 pJed Hpasd /yueg (0009
00005 $ © $ 00005 $ IGFFY $ BFS'SH $ 00008 § 0S89y $ 9.42p uoissjuwoy ‘salf o) esay  0ovLy
g9ee s bl & 052 8 It ¢ 1L $ 8BSz § 0SL $ v8 $ 15249)u) Juswsieqy  0560%

gL'z $ #8E $ 0052 $ IGE $ 8rLZ $ o005z ¢ 6PS'T $ L6l awsieqy

NOILYHLSININGY
Buuizway aLh vZaz pzoz wbpng  esuslayQ £zZ0z  |BMIdY £20¢ €202 18bpng lemay LZ0Z S3ISNIIX3

veoe ANNd TYHINID



SpI'9S2L § SvL'RsLL $ vEa'SL0'Z & PPAVIEL $ Buipu3 -sunNoddy sbuleg -jsmuL 000

rzi6le & peL'ele % 186'29. $ 6L0'8S8  § Buipu3 unosoy BuneladQ -Hueg Al puelD

ISATURIEH JUNGITY pajewsy

BZLIEL'Y $ STLTOL'T § vPL'808T $ pblEs’t $ souepeg pung bupug

88021 § 88021 % 865'0ZL $ 8ES0ZL $ antasay Joge .

05Z'0L0'r  $  LtPLPOE 809'6et'Z ¢ €09'0LLL § B3UE[Eg puUNg 3|ge|leAy

SE6'PEs't § (aIe'eEry) ¢ oso'zie  $ (eze'zor) ¢ SAAJISRY Ul 9SRalna] /aseala)

$ 209'559'F 8Z6'PEE 3 BEE'LLD sainppuadxgy (@yo]
0z6'098  $ 080°LL $ o000'zi8 $ SL0'PEZ $ vBE'IPT $ 000'9iv  $ 1920 LLE $ 294101 $ Ieyded jejoL
2 $ = $ - 3 - =y - 3 - $ 5 uopnquuoy uoisuad 00806
oZE'SSe ¢ 080'LL $ 000298 $ 6¥EGTT ¢ 1S9'sEe ¢ o00'LSt § GZL'e60L € OE9'EL sway epded aamndauswdibg meN 00506
000's $ < $ 000'G $ i89'¢ ¢  ¢ecol $ 000'sZ $ 986'9L $ /lg6'/8 asuadx3 Buipying eyded  00r06

S1O3rodd WLidyD
£SL'EL $ 165'SZ $ 05¢£'66 $ {629°L1) $ vSE'l6  § Si9'Se $ £52'86 3§ 95279 $ asueudjutei/iiedey Juswdinb3 |ejo)
628 $ 149 $ 000'F $ £922 $  £Z% $ 000'% ¢ cal $ 62 sSpINi4 g NC 00912
60¥' 1€ $ 1698 $ 000'0v $ 129') $ 6/€9€ ¢ 000'8E ¢ eZese $ /52T sjsed|end  QOSLL
000t g - $ 000'L $ 159 $ &bt $ 0001 $ 0€Tt $ 185 sws)| 0S|I\ - AIIYSA  QOL0E
2L $ €421 ¢ 0002 ¢ (zoz'v) ¢ Zog'st $ 009't) § gE26 $ 9’1 saqnlL g SUIL - J|IIYIA  00Z06
20¢') $ €6 § 00§t $ (860 $ 666 $ Q0T $ 99 $ £ S|00) |lews - 3DIYSA  00L06
E $ orlel % julewedey juswdinbg and  0£006
85t $ Z6E $ ose $ Lle $ ¥9g $ 5/g $ zZo9 $ 0opg mojfasueusjulessieday - ol 01006
£2'0E $ LiS'pl $ 000'SH g (szo'2L) $ 5202 $ 000'0E $ ZeZLE £ 6699 salddng g syed - 319[4eA 00006

IONVNIALNIVW/HIVAIA LNIWLIND3

§51'991 $ P96'9€} $ 611'c0¢ 65¢'C $ ¥9S'TPT ¢ ETG'SPZ  § G6PEIZZ § T6L'ILZ § aoueusjUIEjuoEIBdD UONELS (0L
505 $ (g) ¢ 005 $ 000°L $ 5 $ 000'L $ 6L $ vEYD snoaue||aasiyy L0906
4621 $ €00l $ 00021 $ ZBO'S $ ELF's $ 005'vE $ ¥il'le ¢ €806l soueusjuiel Buiping Q0906
£2E' $ Ll $ 00SE $ o2 $ 0861 £ 000T $ B0EL § LZ6'L pood - saddng  0£868
gea'L $ Seel $ oQoo'c $ €5 $ Lire'Z $ 000't ¢ Zoee $ 9L lewoyuer  0Zg68
/82'95 $ zos'ss % 6FL'ELL $ (zsv¥oL) $ 8816 ¢ Zev'is $ pSeEa  § 71285 SPPRIUOD SIUBUB IR 00069
998'9 $ vEL'g € 0002L ¢ (eoL'y) $ £0£2 $ 00Z'L $ 6L $ 06l ojpey/asueusiulel] 00589
000'0L $ ¢ 0009 $ ozZe's $ 089'L % 000'9l $ o0cFSL & 0092 abeuey Aouabiawg JW/quwiay SW3 00089
000'Z $ a $ 0002 (3. /21 $ £I6E ¢ 000 $ o08L'2 ¢ B9LTL asuadx3sendwod 00529
806'L $ 260°) $ o00'€ $ €£0't L JL: A $ 00§t $ zegz $ trLE em - AN 00029
801'55 $ £9c'se $ Qir've S $ LS8 $ LLL8 $ bPE'TL ¢ LeloL yoyedsig L6 - AN 00599
180’61 $ 686'0L $ ooooe $ £ ¢ J66'PZ ¢ 000'ST ¢ 6EL'9CZ § gTL'EE senfousag - AN 00089
069 $ o'z $ 0082 3 bl ¢ 8£9'Z $ 0822 $ ¥E0'2 $ 8527 yses| - AMIpn 00559
998 $ PEE ¢ 00Z't 3 ¥BE $ 808 $ 00T $ es/ $ 909 aemes - ANIn 00259
:iv4 $ zZeol's $ 000'6 $ (ZzL') $ ZTL'e $ 0008 $ 2901 $ L5L auoyd - AN 00058
ziE $ 82 $ 00§ $ €05 $ 16 ¢ 008 $ 98¢ $ 219 asuadx3 2SIM - QNN 00SES

FINVYNILNIVWINOILYHILO NOILYLS
Bulueway JLA IO pzoz 1afipng  eousleyg £z0Z  leMiov €zoz  £zoz leBpng  emow zzoz FERLERLE]

+2Z0Z NMNd4 TvH3INTD



FRUITA, COLORADO

CHIEF’S BOARD REPORT

June 13, 2024

Billing Specialist interviews were held yesterday — Update.

Friday the 14" is the closing date for full-time application submittal.

ISO Review — we are at our 5-year interval for our ISO review and although we haven’t
been contacted yet, we are updating the necessary documents that will be reviewed.
Ryan McCauly (Deputy District Chief) with the DFPC will be using the vacant front
office when he is in the area. His office is in Rifle, but he operates a lot in our area.
July Connectedness event will be the annual B-B-Q with date & time TBA.



VOLUNTEER PLAN AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

This  Affiliation Agreement is hereby entered into by and between the
Lower Valley Fire Protection District , (hereinafter referred to as the Employer and the Fire and

Police Pension Association (hercinafter referred to as the FPPA) to become effective on
June 13", 2024, as follows:

WITNESSTH.

Whereas C.R.S. 31-31-705 and C.R.S. 31-30-1108 permit the FPPA Board of Directors
{hereinafter referred to as the FPPA Board) to make agreements with governing bodies which
provide pension plans for volunteer firefighters for the purpose of administering such plans and
managing the funds of such plans for investment; and

Whereas Section 1818 of the FPPA Rules and Regulations, provides that the governing body
of an employer having a pension plan for its volunteer firefighters may elect to affiliate with
FPPA, and

Whereas, by adoption of this Affiliation Agreement dated June 13th, 2024, the Employer has
requested that FPPA administer its volunteer pension plan and manage the plan’s fundsfor
investment; and

Whereas, FPPA has considered this request and based upon the evidence presented, FPPA has
received satisfactory evidence that the Employer should be allowed to affiliate, having met the
statutory, regulatory, administrative, and financial requirements; and

Whereas, by signature below, FPPA approves the affiliation of the Employer.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained
herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Pursuant to C.R.S.31-31-705, the assets of the Employer’s plan shall be transferred to
FPPA on the effective date of affiliation as set forth within this Agreement, unless the
effective date is a legal holiday, in such case the actual transfer must be made on the
next business day following the effective date. FPPA’s approval is contingent upon the
conversion to cash of the Employer’s plan assets as specified by FPPA.

2. It shall be the responsibility of the Employer to ensure the safe delivery of the pension
plan assets to FPPA's depository.



10.

FPPA agrees to provide a receipt for the assets delivered upon confirmation fromFPPA's
depository.

FPPA will be responsible for investment of the assets and will continue to use its best
efforts to generate earnings on your plan's funds. However, as in other similar investment
situations, FPPA cannot guarantee a specified rate of earnings nor exclude the possibility
of losses. Employer hereby agrees that FPPA has the authority to determine the
investment asset allocation of the funds and Employer understands thatthis asset
allocation is subject to change. The employer understands that there could be a change to
the assumed rate of investment return which could also result in an increase inrequired
contributions to the plan.

While funds will be commingled for investment, the amount of the principal of your plan's
affiliated funds, together with any earnings or losses thereon, shall be accounted for
separately.

The Employer will be responsible for the collection and transmission of all contributions
to FPPA with the exception of state contributions, made pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1112,
as amended. State contributions will be transferred to FPPA by the Department of Local
Affairs {(DOLA) in accordance with the law and the DOLA’s policies and standards
concerning eligibility for state contributions.

The Employer understands that the required contributions may be made from a
combination of employer and state matching funds, but that the Employer is ultimately
responsible for meeting the required contribution obligations as specified by FPPA’s
Actuary.

FPPA is responsible for making benefit payments to the plan beneficiaries, as directed
by the Employer for so long as Employer continues to forward the full amount of the
required employer contributions to FPPA required to fund your volunteer firefighter
pension plan as specified by FPPA’s Actuary, and while there is sufficient money in
your fund to pay the benefits.

The Employer understands that any expenses incurred by FPPA that are directly related
to FPPA’s administration of the plan shall be paid from that plan’s assets. Any expenses
incurred by FPPA that are attributable to more than one plan will be allocated to each plan
on an equitable basis as determined by FPPA. The allocated expense shall be paid from
the assets of each plan.

FPPA will not be liable to make payments on your behalf except from those monies in
your volunteer firefighter pension fund, including earnings thereon. In the event any
person commences a civil action or similar proceeding against the FPPA for benefits or



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

other matters arising from your volunteer firefighter pension plan, you will reimburse
FPPA for its expenses arising from the defense of such action or assume its defense
upon the consent of FPPA and will indemnify the FPPA for the total amount of any
judgment resulting therefrom. In the event you fail to adequately contribute to your
volunteer firefighter pension fund and FPPA commences a civil action or similar
proceeding against you to collect unpaid contributions, you will pay FPPA’s reasonable
costs of collection, including but not limited to attorney’s fees.

The Employer understands and agrees that it has the following responsibilities:

Establishing eligibility for and the amount of benefits to be received by members and
beneficiaries of the plan, including the determination of base benefits, years of service
under the plan, marital status, and continuing eligibility of retirees and survivors;
Maintaining records of the terms and provisions of the plan as they may be adopted and
amended;

Making determinations regarding benefit improvements, if any;

That any benefit improvements can only be made if the Employer complies with
C.R.S. 31-30-1122(3) and pays the actuarially required contributions necessary to fund
such benefits; and

Periodically certifying information required by FPPA to administer the plan benefits.

The Employer understands that it may terminate this Agreement in accord with applicable
procedures established by FPPA. A copy of the current procedures for disaffiliation is
available from FPPA.

The Employer understands and acknowledges that pursuant to C.R.S. 31-31-705, FPPA
may terminate the affiliation of the Employer from FPPA by providing sixty (60) days
written notice to the Employer for failure to fulfill its responsibilities to the plan or its
failure to renew an affiliation agreement.

The Employer shall take the necessary steps to satisfy the qualification requirements
specified in section 401 of the Internal Revenue Code including adopting a plan document
in substantially similar form to the model plan document which is attached hereto as
Exhibit A. The Employer acknowledges that it will keep the Plan Document attached
hereto as Exhibit A up to date with any benefit improvements and ensure that any changes
are communicated to FPPA, and the plan document is updated.

This Agreement may be modified or amended by FPPA and/or the Employer only in
writing and will only be effective upon formal approval by both parties.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and
year first above written.

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
For the FIRE AND POLICE PENSION For the

ASSOCIATION {Governing Body of Municipality,
District or Authority)

Kevin Lindahl, Executive Director Authorized Signatory

FeRA Cullen Purser
Print Name
Board President
Title



Exhibit A
Plan Document
The Employer hereby adopts this Plan Document for its volunteer firefighter pension plan.
I. Qualification rules under IRC 401(a)
a. The Employer incorporates by reference FPPA Rules regarding volunteer plans,
as applicable, into this Plan Document. Part 18 of the FPPA Rules specifies the
requirements for meeting the qualification requirements specified in sections

401(a) and 414(d) of the Internal Revenue Code.

II. The Employer has established benefits in accordance with C.R.S. 31-30-1101 et.seq
and incorporates the provisions of that article into this Plan Document.

III. Benefits shall be distributed in accordance with C.R.S. 31-30-1101 et.seq and this
Plan Document.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT

a. Pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1122(1), the normal retirement
pension amount for volunteer firefighters who have twenty years $700.00
of active service and who are over fifty years of age shall be:

b. Pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1122(2), the retirement pension
amount for volunteer firefighters who have less than twentyyears

of service, but 10 or more years, who are fifty years of age or older $£350.00
shall be:

1. The vesting for the monthly benefit shall be as follows:

(continued on next page)



DISABILITY

a. Pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1121 (1), if a volunteer firefighter
is injured while in the line of duty as a volunteer firefighter, the
volunteer firefighter shall be entitled to:

i. A short-term disability monthly annuity for not more than
one year in an amount of:

b. A long-term disability monthly annuity for a disability that
deprives the volunteer firefighter of an earning capacity and that
extends beyond one year in an amount of’

$400.00

SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT PENSION (EXTENDED SERVICE)

a. Pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1125, the Employer shall pay a
supplemental payment (Extended service award) of:

SURVIVOR BENEFIT

a. Pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1126, the Employer shall pay a
survivor benefit to the surviving spouse in an amount equal to:

$300.00

b. Pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1127, as a result a death from
injuries in the line of duty the Employer shall pay a survivor
benefit in an amount equal to:

OR

¢. In lieu of the survivor benefit provided under C.R.S. 31-30-
1126 and 1127, the Employer elects to pay a survivor benefit
pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1128 in the amount of:

FUNERAL BENEFIT

a. Pursuant to C.R.S. 31-30-1129, the Employer shall pay a
funeral benefit in the amount of:

$310.00




Resolution 06/13/2024 (a)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
LOWER VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT ADOPTING THIS RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, as the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District have resolved to
accept this budget adoption per Special District §29-1-109(2) C.R.S. for spending of additional
funds in the amount of $366,044.80 as in the amended operating budget. These funds will be
appropriated for wage increases and capital reserves. These additional funds were received as a
result of SB-23-238 and SB-23B-001

PASSES AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Lower Valley Fire Protection District
this 13* day of June 2024.

Lower Vailéy Fire Protection District
President of the Board of Directors

Lower Valley Fire Protection District
Vice-President of the Board of Directors



ANNIATY TVLOL

zoz'vLL $ 9ze'sies e85'68S°L  § EVS'ETTL s (r1e'Lez) $ £OF'9BZ’IS  680'S66% 65¢'796$ rL00rE § S3WOdU| IO ;oL

98L'6l $ BSE'VIY $ SPSEry $ 00522 $ l¥B8'9 $ 685'09 $ 9E¥'L9 $ awodu| sadil Jayi0  0£08Y
AIRAIR papuawy ] Buiuieway £z02 EnOy L0z £202w@bpng z I SIWOINI
-pzoz 136png GNN4 WHINIO

086'C s oF $ 000'c 4 000 t oot's $ 009'L $ 000" $ 005t ¢ 26t ¢ $J051eY pund  0Z08Y
SPO'SL $ (sp) $ 000SL $ 000'SL $ (zs1es) $ Ze9's, ¢ o058l $ B86£€Z § 90t 8 QuIGOU| [E21PBY SBUID  0LOSY
(ris'gis) & (sev'izr ¢ {ooo'ovZ’L) $ foovove't)  § LTV ¢ (1r'zez't) ¢ {oo0'O¥E'E) $ (SLLZEP'L) & LLO'8BPLL {anuaaay eiu0) SueUNSNIpY [BRISENUOY BOURINSY]  O00ES
ZETTLL'L $ 694U $ 000'00OT § 0000002 $ (L0e'20) $ LOEZOL'ZT $ 000'000'Z $ 6ZL'6L0'T § 68L'0S0ZS safieyy eoueinqury 0008
(168} $ sLL'lE $ lza'ee $ f28'ee $ (8ed) $ GEE'SE  § l65'SE $ l65'5¢ ¢ oev'er § SJIRJUOY BIINRG ALY QO0OY
(ooe'y) $ ooe's $ 000t & 000'L $ (s10'ep) $ S0P  § 000 $ 06860, § 895t § SUONBUOQ/EMOWSN  00SSY
$10'9 &t sZy $ 00s'e $ 0059 $ (£1€) $ 009'8 $ e8T9 $ 9999 $ €75 ¢ syuusd/seed Adod  0OFSY
(zvo'oz) $ Zro'se $ 000's) $ 000'sl ¢ (ceg'sg) ¢ ©8S79 $ 005'c $ e $ 9u'e $ sjjes asuodsay JDSIQ IO MO COVEY
ere'Lz § zse'e ¢ 0000 $ 0000 ¢ (v $ ZHLE  § 000GL $ 25001 & eev'it  $ suad MolARY Uld  O0SZP
(0gz'L1L) $ 09Tt $ (zs9'01) $ [s80L 8 - $ = $ jueg Asjjep puels) 3S8IB)|  GOZZH
- s NE: $ - s = g - L] = 3 saseyaind [ejides -)SniL 0(0D UASURIL  GOLZY
bbL $ 68575 $ 00009 4 000'09 ¢ (ss0'zy) ¢ 609'ZL § €IS $ 1zL8L ¢ ss¢ $ 1sn110j0D NSesBUl  QOOZY
PLLOEL € TPELT $ oi'sst § 9iL'BSh $ B9L'GL $ zavres $ oOsTeL $ zspzel $ 1z0PE § paAjesey SpUNd JUBJH  (0OLY
s Teres s SesanTNaiHIoRES Ses e s
- [y = s - S g - s BN s - & uoisUad  OLOGY
NOENId

868'ClL & ZYS'VIZ'T $ OVP'BEE'T  § OP'eB6'T s (el'sel) $ TIBTIFIZ $ LLI'PES'ZT $ BES'EOL'T § G56'865°T S sanuaAay xe) |e1oL
{626y} $ GO6'69 € 00059 $ 0009 t (zo'p ¢ o66'99 § SI6'99 $ G9gd9  § eIste § wax3 xe] Hog» Auadold |eucsiad - 0551¥ PUE SUBJAIDAIOIUSS  COSIY
ste'og £ sBi'ell ¢ 00000 $ 000002 $ 6rE'se $ €E80BZ § W9l § LIOZOE $ Z6PI0E 8 xe) dius/sumQ 0 eSS 0O0LY
. s g - L © $ 009 $ B $ 009 S s - $ OSI Jainseal) 0D BSIN  QOROY
9SE'Er $ vvo'ls $ 000'SE $ 000'sé $ {ea'p $ 98R'96 ¢ £TLS6 $ 6ZI'POL S orr'EE S xel Alajes aand  00L0F
rLL $ 98L ¢ 005 ¢ 005 $ e $ ear'c § 29Tv $ 8ee $ 't ¢ 158.81U| XL USD 0 BSBIN  00S0P
oz 3 $ o0l $ 00l $ 6sh'l $ i $ 985l $ sal $ st 8 Wi xeL wenbiag oD BSEN  0OPOP
o $ 085 ¢ 000t $ 0004 $ Lzl ¢ 51 $ 6I9L $ &L $ ogeL's ¢ xe] wanbysg o) esaN  OOZOY
995'LF9 S PIZEIE'L § OPR'SZST §  OPE'SIOT s (sevr'zel) $ BEP'PEZZ € PSE'L0L'T § ZMI'SET'T ¢ £E9'so0T ¢ xe) [BI2UID) 00 BSSI  0000P
e e TN e e e

S9T'SBF'Z  § 99Z'SerE 3 9TE'THH'TS @ouejeg pung s|qIEny

(g28'0z1) ¢ {asg'0Zt) 3 (8e5'0Z18) SnB5aY JogeL

yrL'909'C §  ¥Pi'9097T $ ror'eez'Te souejeg pung bupues

Buiuieway OLA FEOE PPNy Z i QU €707 emoy £Z0Z  £20Z WBpng Moy 2z0z  1emIdy LZOZ SIWOOINI

FZoZ YERNH ANM4d TYH3INIO

+Z0Z/01/90 Popuawny -eBpng 121431810 Yoo 0d a4 Ka||BA Jom0T $TOT



61Z've $ i8y'eg $ o002'0ZL $ 001'02) s Ur'sn) $ o281 $ S0EBIL  $ 6GLOPR  § PO6L6  $ asuadxg saddng [ej0L
vz Iy $ 961 $ 00Z'ty $ 00Z'ct 3 8.8 $ 9i9'9t § G5GFF $ Okl $ 6LL'SE angsa|ddng 01968
9e9'Ly $ tog'le $ 000'€L $ 000'€L § (99Z'e2) $ goz'erl § O00O'SLL  $ ELEUS § GE9'ES |esipayssayddng  00RGE
9Ls $ ver'l $ 0002 $ 0002 $ 0Ll $ 09T $ 000¥ § zZov's $ ZlEY soyddngeoyo 00819
orE's $ 088 $ 0002 $ 0002 $ (e52} § €92 $ 0002 $ 68r'Z $ OiF) asuadx3 Builey/esilo 00519
(96¥%) $ 966 $ 00§ $ 00§ $ ooz $ 085Z $ osL'e $ siv) $ gul'l juawdinb3 |PWS/AdLO 00019
e T e T

0L0°L6Z $ £i5'9:2 $ £v9'19% § Er919% $ Z'sl $ 965'TZS § EPR'IPS  § vEORIY  S§ vOEBLY $ [oURINSY| €301
[:T544 $ 252 $ 005C ¢ 0052 $ €Ll $ 821 $ 005t $ loE'l ¢ €01 IouBINSUIPELL  DOPES
00s's $ - $ oo0s'e ¢ 0058 $ s0E'E % Ze@'s $ 00Z'0F $ B06'C $ e eoumINsuljsesuedx3/suNe))  DOE6S
= Y © <y - s L $ o005'9 $ B $ 005'g s $ £iv't ajuBINSUY| USISIAfEINE]  0S768

265622 ¢ LBOLIZ  § £WOMY §  EY9SHD ¢ 606'81 $ FELZOF $ SPILZF  § SIEPSE  § 60L'EEE SIURINSUINEH  00Z68
£20'1¥ ¢ li6'%T $ 00069 $ 00099 § {ei¥'s) $ £¥'0L & 000's9 ¢ 000t ¢ Z6ELr asueinsudwod NAIS 00468
irl's ¢ esZ'se $ o00'sr $ 000'st $ {ott'e) $ oit'ly & o000'se ¢ 09Z'8C & Iso'se ajueinsuj;spuog/QIqerIsia 00068
909'¥9 $ 69Z'1Z § Si8'58 $ sig'se $ oTr'st $ 69’1y $ 060§ ¢ Z51'9E 0§ I1ezvz  § asuadxjfasinquiey [2UU0SIad (8301
s's § Z5v'9 $ 000'9L § 00091 a5 § E19'Y $ g9l's &  wALE $§ 0T asuemolry Bulgiold  ovess
185°%E $ cIr's 4§ O00EF € 000'cP 906'E} $ vBIPZ  $ OOK'BE $ OB § €121 S[EUOIEW - UOHEINPT 00168
S8T VI $ o08% § Sig'v $ sigrl $ L9t $ 20v' $ gzo'e $ sl $ 1212 lesipangdsisessanddng 00868
arL'L $ pS8€ $ 000'S $ 000G $ {¥a1'e} $ voR'9 $ 00%'t $ 654 $ 98E'Z souemo))y Buibpo 00568
0591 $ 0581 $ 00%'E $ 005t $ €0Z's $ 162T $ 005't § lrZe $ Z8% aouBMOINY (2B 0O00LL
000'L $ = $ 000'L $ 000'L $ 000 3 B $ 000t kS @ $ I8 |auuosiag f souemolry abesliy 00504
o8e2 § ozl $ 0082 $ 005'Z ¢ 1£E § 83L'Z £ o052z § B6S6°L 3 e asuadx3 |eAssL  00LOL
OLLUGL'L  $ 816'966 & 6Z9'WSL'Z §  S11'200'Z $ 1:9't6 $ O0ILE'EZET $ IBE'OLY'Z & (Q9EEE0'Z $ OLL'SSELS uolENSIUIWPY [R10L
ZO9ESYL $ ZOTLR® 0§ SOP'ZEET § Z0B'T0TT ¢ pIE'sy $ 0g2'p06'L $ OLZPEQOZ $ GS60'GEL'L § 997995’ asuadxy sebepm  00SLL
¥za 8t $ 215971 $ 182'lE 3 iiveZ $ (vev's} $ 18/'82 & 982's § 089¥Z & POL'EZ yney Jakojdwajaiesipew  00Z.7
88921 $ svo's $ €102 $§ crr'oz ¢ (e61) ¢ s0s'al & logol $ 928’9 § 256 yney 1ako)dwz/ss  000LL
§568¢ $  008'eZ $ s5v'Z9 $ svz'es $ &b5 $ SELIS  § pEsis ¢ osc'er & sso'ce 0% gefoidwafyddd 05594
grs 86 $ 582'6S $ IEp'8SL  § 9tL'BplL $ rig's $ GSEE'0El $ 60ZOFL  § BGEE0L  § 9/9'68 yarep sefoldwanyddd 0059
616'6 $ SiL'p $ t59'f $ 6POEL $ 82 $ Zo0'LL $ 0eL'iL $ 9l6'7t $ 18I'SL yoew sefodwIayyd 00522
< $ s - [ $ 00LZ 3 B $ $ 19¢ $ ssueinsu| Juawlojdwour opesoies  DOLZL

LGE'gL S $ $ 0r9'le g 89 $ £58'21 8 $ essor suondupasgng/sena 00529

¥Z0Z
1o0L's

989'9Z
0L8'GL
§I6'T

9ET
- 134

Buiueway

L I

Buiuiewoy

W0V R B

$
H 5
00062 g
oo0z'gl $
000'c $
000'05 $
0s¢ $
005’z $

POpUDWIY

tZ0Z 128png

U WV U U B

SR RSN f

(x]
(=1
™

o
BB RBBRNS

asuaayIq £202

©
-
S
-
VAR BOV

EN3Y €207

v O R B

1My 7202

S0 $
B 3
0ES'EE $
206'0) $
Pzt $
056'9F $
$

$

1BN12y 2202

EEI L EEE ]
4 TPHINID
e UORU3ABIG Sild
S asuadxg uonsa|3  0OS09

[BM2Y LZ0Z

44082 1TV :saopoNAPNY/IEBa 00209
£5¥'EE IIV¥/S00 UORRASIUPY  00LOY
899’z 5904 p1e) Wpesd [ uey (0009
LY UOISSILIWOY 51 O BSOW  OObLE
e § 15803 JuSWISIeqY  0SE0Y
6L % PULTITESE T,

NOLLYHISININOY
1EMIY 1202 S3ISN3dX3

rece

-¢Z0Z 1abpng

ANNL TYHINID



gZIL'Lglr $ 9S8'0BE’T § 9zEZIL'Z $ PPLO09'Z & LPLIEEL $ ougleg pung Buipuz

g8'02L $ g0zl § aigozl $ ges'0ZL  § 8es'0ZL & anasay Jogel

0SZ'0L0'Y & BIE'6SZT LPIP0T a0g'ser'z § cos'oLl'L $ SOUBIES pund IIGEjIEAY

oR6'PZS’L  § (182'6Z2)  § (SLE'evd) $ 029'2ie ¢ (eze'zow) $ saAIasay Ul aseamna( /aseant)

ELV REE'E g [ oire'coe'y  § EEETE R CES ’ ] ) o L6 7 sasnupuadEg B10L
0Z6'098 $ 0801 $ 000°Zi8 $ 000'7.8 $ 9L0'PET $ PEEIPT O 000'9LF $  LOZOLL'L § 191°L0L § lended |ejoL
2 s B $ ¢ ¢ B Sl - $ B 3 . uonNQUIUeY USISURd 00806
0Z6'658 $ 080'LE $ 000298 $ 000'/98 $ 6be'see $ 159622 $ 000'1S¢ $ SA.ee0l § oegel swa)| |epdes asnndauswdiby maN 00506
000's $ o $ 000G $ 000 ¢ leg's ¢ g£8'9l & 000ST § 988’9l § /€68 asuadx3 Buipiing (epdes  0or06

SL33 r=| 1w Lid%D
£SL°EL $ L65'sZ $ 05¢'66 $ 05£'s6 $ (62911} $ vs£'u6  $ 5298 $ esz'ee  $ 959§ saueusuiepseday Juawdinb] jej0)
62EE $ 149 $§ 000 $ 000'% ¢ 9.7 [ AL $ 000'F D $ 6L spinid g 1O 009LL
BO¥'1E $ les's $ 000'0F $ 0000V $ 129 $ 6Ig'9E & o000'8C $ E26SE B 148722 sisedend 00SLL
0001 $ e $ 000'L $ 000°} $ 189 $ 6pe $ 000'L & 0eZL § 18s SWY ISIN - FDIYBA  0OL0S
lzl's $ €2t $ 0002 $ 000'L ¢ (zoz't) ¢ Zogsk & 009LL § Sez6 LT3 $eqnl g Saull - SDIYBA 00206
Lo¥'L $ £6 $ 005'L $ 0051 ¢ (662) $ 666 ¢ ooz § 59 $ L $|00] |jews - S1214sA  00L06
H £ orLEL  $ wiepieday Juswdinbg aud 02006
g5 $ Zee $ 058 $ 058 £ LIE $ vo5 $ sig $ 2Z09 $ ove moj/asueuajuie/saedsy - oSy 0LOOS
fra i $ L5V $ QoQ'sy $ 000'sy ¢ (szo'z1) $ seu'Zr $ oogoe $ 262'1E  § s69'9E sa||ddng '§ SHEd - 3I2IYOA (0006

FONVNILNIVIW/HIYEIY LNIWCINDI

§51'991 $ ¥96'9EL $ 6lLL'E0E 6LL'E0E 65E°C $ vOSTFT § CTE'SKT  $ 6GYEUZZ  § ZEL'TIT 8 asueuajueuonessdp uoters |eoL
505 ¢ (8} £ 005 ¢ 00s ¢ 000'L 3 E $ 000'L ¢ 2Z6l K SNOBURIBISIN  LOS0G
6T § €00 g 000ZL $ 00021 $ 180G g £iv's $ 005'%) $ vLI'lZ  § B80S soueuauien Buipling  GOS06
£2¢°¢ $ 1 $ 005 $ 005'€ $ o2 ¢ 0861 $ 0002 $ 80€'L § 126t pooy - sa|iddng  0EEse
SE9°L $ 59e') $ 000'¢ ¢ 000'€ § €5 $ I¥6'2 $ 000t $ 2962 $ 1941 |[epojUBr (868
18295 $ 298'sS $ ebL'gLL ¢ BPLELL $ (zsy'oi) ¢ veg'le $ Zorie $ v58'e9  § zZic'es SJORIUOD FDUBLBIUIRY  (O0ED
999’9 ¢ LS § 00021 $ 00021 $ (eor'L) $ £0E£T S o00Z't $ 16t $ 06L'L ojpey/edueudiuie  00G89
000°9L $ - ¢ 000'at $ 000'9L $ oze's $ 0892 ¢ o009l $ ofv'sl ¢ 009L abeuey AousBiew3 JWiquiey SWI (0089
0002 $ = $ 0002 € 0002 3 /7] $ €26'c $ ooo't $ o08LL $ 6922 asuadx3 Jaindwod 00579
808°4 ¢ 260 ¢ o000t $ 000'¢ $ €e0Y $ ez $ o005 ¢ zZegz £ wrI'E Joyep - ANInN 000.9
20L°55 $ €9e'6E $ oLr'vS $ OLv've (. - © ¢ 1L $ e $ Lk $ KeL0L yxedsig 116 - AN 00599
190'61 $ BEG'OL $ 0000 $ 000'0E $ € ¢ leg'vz § o000'sC $ s6gLoz $ zer'ee se9/3103913 - AN 00099
069 t o011z $ D08z ¢ 008'¢ $ Il ¢ 6e9? $ 08T $ vE0T $ 8s5e'e yseiL - ANIBN 00559
998 $ vEe £ o0zt $ o00Z'l $ vée $ 908 $ 00Z't $ 8s/ $ 909 Jamag - fumn  00Z59
gez § zZolL's $ 0006 $ 000'6 $ (zzL'y) $ ZEle ¢ 000’8 $ zas'ol & L4 BuoYd - 00059
zLE $ 821 $ 00s $ 00§ $ 608 $ 18 $ 009 $ 98¢ $ 419 asuadx3 asiy - 00SES

AONVYNILNIVIW/INOILYHIHO NOILVYLS

Buiitewoy £ papuaLy ¥Z0zZ 196png L £ lempdy £zoz  £z0z39bBpng  |emay Zzzoz  IRMIOY LZ0Z S3ISNIAX3

rece -pZ0g 19bpng QNN4 TYY3INID



